e 1. INTERNATIONAL
AND GREAT NORTHERN
PASSENGER DEPOT
The Depot building was built in 1906. It
was purchased by the Rockdale Historical
Society in 1999. Renovation was completed
in 2008. The building is a Recorded Texas
History landmark and is listed in the

National Register of Historic Places.

2. MUNDINE HOTEL
Historical Marker

The Mundine Hotel stood on this site from its construction in 1880 until its
destruction by fire in 1888. Completed six years after Rockdale incorporated along
the International & Great Northern Rail Line, the hotel was built near the Depot
to accommodate Rail travelers. The fire that destroyed the three-story structure
also killed 11 of its 13 occupants. Never rebuilt, the Mundine Hotel remains a
part of Rockdale’s history.

3. WOLF PARK
Former site of the Hotel Wolf

‘Wolf Park features an outdoor pavilion
and park benches and is located on what
was once the site of the Hotel Wolf. In
its day the Hotel Wolf was Rockdale’s
finest. It boasted ‘we meet all trains’
and kept horses and a buggy for that
purpose. The hotel was managed by Anton Wolf and later his son, Edmund. For
many years the bottom floor was the American Legion Building.

4. BILL PICKETT

On this spot in 1903, it is said that Bill Pickett, the first black man to be inducted
into the National Cowboy Hall of Fame and Western Heritage Center in
Oklahoma, invented the rodeo sport of Bulldogging while trying to subdue an
unruly cow. The sport consists of jumping on a steer from a horse and wrestling
the steer to the ground.

5. WITCHER-COFFIELD OFFICE BUILDING

Located at what is now the Perry Building, Milam County deed records st the
early owners of the Witcher-Coffield office building as W. L. Witcher and C.
H. Cofficld. The property was ultimately passed down through heirship of the
Coffield family to Preston Perry and wife Helen. Preston Perry ran a ham radio
shop in this location in the 1940's. After Mr. Perry’s death, the building remained
as he left it until his son, James Perry, restored the building in 2011. On Nov.
5,2012, 227-229 N. Main received a Rockdale Downtown Association Historic
Marker funded by Milam County Historical Commission Preservation Trust
Fund. Another prominent Coffield family member, H. H. Coffield, posthumously
donated the land that would ultimately become the city owned H. H. Coffield
Regional Airport.

6. MURAL: HISTORY OF ROCKDALE
The mural, located on the side of the building at 114 East Cameron Avenue
(adjacent to Citizens Bank), was painted in 2008 by former Rockdale artist, Kim
Finely, and depicts significant people and events from Rockdale’s history.

7. MURAL: HISTORY OF MILAM COUNTY
This mural (located inside the Citizens bank) depicts the history of Milam County.

8. TIME CAPSULE

Located on the grounds of the Patterson Library, the time capsule was placed as
part of Rockdale’s 1974 centennial celebrations, o be opened in 2024.

8. WAREHOUSE FIRE MEMORIAL

Also located on the grounds of the Patterson Library, the memorial is dedicated to
E. M. Scarbrough, whose descendants deeded the property to the city of Rockdale.
The site was previously the location of the Scarbrough & Hicks Co. building
which burned in 1935, claiming the lives of two volunteer firefighters, John W.
Williams and J. W. Hooper. Both firefighters perished while fighting the fire when
an awning collapsed.

9. GEORGE SESSIONS PERRY
The historical marker at this location acknowledges George Sessions Perry. Perry
was born May 5, 1910, in Rockdale, and was a well-known author of books that
depict life in Rockdale and the surrounding area. As a World War II correspondent,
he brought first hand accounts of the war to readers of The New Yorker and The
Saturday Evening Post. Perry won several major awards for his writing, including
e the 1941 National Book Award.

13. ST. THOMAS EPISCOPAL CHURCH
Historical Marker Located Inside Church

"The church door will be open if you want to go inside to view the historical marker.
‘The church was organized in 1875 and the present structure built in 1880.

14. MATINEE MUSICAL CLUB
Historical Marker
In January 1909, Mary Ann (Coffield) Perry organized the Matinee Musical
Club on the front porch of her home at this site. Pear] Cauthon served as the first
president of the club, which met regularly to study and perform music. The group,
active in both the Texas and National Federations of Music Clubs, continues to
share and study music, bringing culture and art to its members and to Rockdale
through annual programs and regular meetings.

15. KAY THEATER

The Kay opened at 352 North Main
Street, Rockdale, TX in 1947 and
operated until the early 60’s. The
building was purchased by the Kay
Theater Foundation which has spent
much of the past decade restoring the
long-vacant theater. The Kay Theatre
was presented with a Texas Historical
Marker on March 15,2014.

16. HENRY'S GARAGE
Built in the early 19205, Henry's Garage
was owned and operated by the legendary
Rockdale businessman and civic leader E. e

E.“Buck” Henry for seven decades. - =
17. FIRST CHRISTIAN CHURCH
Historical Marker

Organized in 1887, this Church was first served by the Rev. A. J. Bush, Sr. (1846-
1920), a Civil War Veteran who was instrumental in establishing Christian
Churches in many areas of the State. Previous buildings on this site were replaced
in 1958. The First Christian Church continues to be an important part of the
Rockdale community.

18. ROCKDALE’S ORIGINAL CITY HALL BUILDING
‘Work on a Rockdale’s original
City Hall, designed by well
known Austin architect A. O.
‘Watson, began at this site in
1895. The building has provided
space for city programs, social
gatherings, school functions and
political meetings, and housed
the Volunteer Fire Department
for 80 years. It now houses
Rockdale’s police department.
Alterations in the 19307, re-
sulted in the loss of the tall bell
tower.

19. OLD CITY CEMETERY

Rockdale’s Old City Cemetery was established in the 1870s, and includes the
graves of 12 Civil War Confederate Soldiers, as well as many prominent carly
Rockdale residents.

20. SPRINGFIELD MISSIONARY BAPTIST CHURCH

10. ROCKDALE POST
OFFICE MURAL

In 1939 postmaster John Esten
Cooke received word that the
Rockdale’s new post office
building had been chosen to
be one of eleven in the states
of Texas and Oklahoma to be
decorated with a mural in the
lobby. Reportedly because of
World War TI, the installation
was delayed and the 12 x 8 foot
canvas painting was not actually installed until 1947. It depicts the agrarian and
industrial lifestyle of the area in the early to mid-twentieth century. Painted by the
artist Maxwell B. Starr, the piece is titled Industry in Rockdale. Adapted from article
written by Amie Stone King of Austin.
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Historical Marker
Springfield Missionary Baptist Church Members established this church in 1872,
under the guidance of the Rev. Riley Williams. Though buildings have changed,
the congregation still gathers on the same land they met on that year. From its
beginnings to the present, the church has served as a focal point for social and
religious gatherings for Rockdale’s African American community.

21. JEWISH OLD CITY CEMETERY

In 1879, a reported 100 Jewish residents lived in Rockdale. Land at this site was
purchased by the Hebrew Benevolent Association to be used as a dedicated Jewish

11. FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH
Historical Marker
‘The original First Baptist Church building was constructed on this site in 1881.
‘The present structure was erected in 1972. Father of well known movie star Dana
Andrews once pastored this church.
12. HOME OF GEORGE
SESSIONS PERRY

Built in 1922, this two-story house is
one of the Sears Roebuck and Company
Mail Order Houses and was the home of
well-known author George Sessions
Perry. Much of Perry’s writing was done
in this house, and it was also the home
of the grandmother made famous in
Perry’s book, My Granny Van.

Burial Ground. Among those interred here are a Confederate veteran and a victim
of the disastrous fire in 1888 at Rockdale’s Mundine Hotel.

22. BLACK OLD CITY CEMETERY
Also known as the Fulcher cemetery due to the prominence of the Fulcher name,
this cemetery is located between the main Old City Cemetery and the Jewish Old
City Cemetery. The cemetery is unfenced and there are very few marked graves.

ADDITIONAL SIGHTS

El Camino Real de los Tejas Mural on the South Wall of the MDD next to Wolf Park. This is also where the Bill Pickett Storyboard is located.

Historic Sheckels and Galbreath Bridges & Burlington Calaboose at Bridge Park: East on Cameron Ave at Bonham St. Historic Henderson Bridge located at Skate Park at Wilcox/FM 487S & Mill Street.
Fireman’s Memorial at Rockdale VFD: 1 block north on Wilcox at Cameron.

Rockdale Chamber of Commerce Historic Coffield House (Historic Marker Dedication 11/7): 1203 W Cameron Ave (location of Rockdale Farmer’s Market - Saturdays 8-Noon)

Veteran’s Memorial: from Cameron Ave, turn North on Josie Ln, left on Brazos, left on Mistletoe to Veteran’s Park



